
From: BOOST
To: Marcus Laing
Subject: BOOST Training Update #42 (10/31/2023)
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:00:49 PM

image of ...

(10/31/2023)

BOOST Training Update #42 
Your update on training opportunities available through the BOOST Grants Program
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View Y3 BOOST Training Calendar (2023)

Training Spotlight

A Sideways Look at Sustainability: Designed for Rural
Communities
Join this training series that focuses on supporting communities in
understanding and managing toward authentic sustainability, with a
particular emphasis on rural counties. Just in time for the BOOST funding
cliff, this multifaceted view of sustainability, five-part series, consists of
virtual and in-person training opportunities as well as one to one supports to
meet organizations where they are and support them in elevating and
sustaining their afterschool and summer programs.  

Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023
Time: 10:00 am – 12:00 pm

Location: Virtual

Register

Upcoming Webinars (Virtual)

Designed For Impact: Evaluation and Outcomes Training
Series
Program evaluation and outcomes related training and quality support is the
most requested quality and capacity support among BOOST grantees.
During this series, participants will develop skills related to data collection
and aligning objectives with data to improve outcomes and programmatic
decision making. Participating organizations are strongly encouraged to
have two professionals committed to participating in this 6-week series that
include intentional one to one supports to gain the most from the
experience.  Space is limited! 

Sign Up

Certificate of Supervision & Management 
Back by popular demand, GCN’s Certificate of Supervision and
Management. Build a firm foundation in management and develop your
supervisory skills. This certificate series is designed to provide those
working in – or preparing for – a supervisory role with the knowledge and
skills needed to be effective managers and leaders. This five-part series
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begins with Understanding the Role of a Supervisor and Transitioning from
Tactical Manager to Strategic Leader.
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